## RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of

DAYION LEGAL BLANK CO., FORM NO 10148 Etna Township Board of Zoning Appeals

Held\_\_\_

January 12,

2009

## **Regular Meeting**

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Goll at 5:07 p.m. on January 12, 2009 at the Etna Township Hall. The meeting was audio taped for township records. Members Michelle Weber, Rick Cox, David Goll, Cheri Rogers, Claudette VanDyne, and Clerk Laura Brown were present.

The purpose of this meeting was to approve minutes and sign the final orders from the adjudicatory hearings on December 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2008 for variance VA08-08 concerning a sign submitted by Mark Schillig with Metro Six, LLC and variance VA08-07 concerning sign square footage in ProLogis Park submitted by Terry Jones of Meacham & Apel Architects.

Rick Cox moved to waive the public reading, approve the minutes and sign the final order from the adjudicatory hearings on December 23rd, 2008 for variance VA08-08 and variance VA08-07. Cheri Rogers seconded. Roll Call: Michelle Weber, yes; Rick Cox, yes; David Goll, yes; Cheri Rogers, yes; and Claudette VanDyne, yes. Motion passed.

Rick Cox moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:10 p.m. Claudette VanDyne seconded. Roll Call: Michelle Weber, yes; Rick Cox, yes; David Goll, yes; Cheri Rogers, yes; and Claudette VanDyne, yes. Motion passed 5-0.

Approved as read

Approved as corrected/amended \_\_\_\_\_

una Bronne)

Laura Brown, Clerk

David Goll, Chairman

	RECORD	OF	PROCEI	EDIN	GS		
•							
•		Sarra marare arara		•	~ ~	,	

Meeting

92.55

Held	January 12,	2099
Organizational Meetin	ıg	
Township Hall. The me	to order by Chairman Gcll at 5:12 p.m. or eeting was audio taped for township record Cheri Rogers, Claudette VanDyne, and Cle	ds. Members Michelle Weber
	l over to clerk Laura Brown for nominatio	
closed. Roll call: Mich	avid Goll. Cheri Rogers rominated Rick ( elle Weber – David Goll; Rick Cox – Dav ck Cox, and Claudette VanDyne – David (	vid Goll; David Goll – Rick
The meeting was turned	l back over to Chairman David Goll.	
Claudette VanDyne. I David Goll – Claudette	ominated Rick Cox for Vice Chairpers Roll call: Michelle Weber – Rick Cox; R VanDyne; Cheri Rogers – Claudette Var VanDyne will serve as the vice chairperso	ick Cox – Claudette VanDyne; Dyne; and Claudette VanDyne
are time constraints to u	at the public notices be placed in the Patas se the Newark Advocate. Rick Cox secor yes; David Goll, yes; Cheri Rogers, yes; an	ded. Roll Call: Michelle
The annual meeting wit	h the Board of Trustees will be held on Fe	bruary 24 <sup>th</sup> , 2009.
The Board decided the r p.m.	regular meetings will be held on the fourth	Tuesday of the month at 6:00
to the public notice plac meeting needs to be can notification will be plac	Id a sentence regarding meeting cancellati ed in the newspaper and the letter mailed celled it will be decided at least two hours ed on the township website and the radio s will be contacted directly of any cancellat	to property owners. If a prior to the meeting and station T-100 will also be
If a conflict comes up Laura Brown at the tow	and a board member needs to miss a me nship hall and email the board members.	eeting it was decided to notify
was decided not to reco County to see if the train with Eric Fox was need	commending to the Trustees a fee for A ommend charging a fee at this time. The ning seminar is scheduled for this year. The ed at this time. The Board discussed the gs. This overview is helping to prepare the	Board will check with Licking he Board did not feel a meeting staff reports provided by Chris
The board discussed the subject with the Trustee	e payment to alternates for attending heari s at the annual meeting.	ngs and decided to discuss this
	adjourn the meeting at 5:50 p.m. Rick Co. ick Cox, yes; David Goll, yes; Cheri Roge bassed 5-0.	
Approved as read <u>Fel</u>	Suang 24,09 Approved as corr	ected/amended
Laura Broz	en laure	W. Hol